Street Committee Minutes

Honorable Council City of Newark, Ohio September 17, 2019

There was a meeting of the Street Committee in Council Chambers on Monday September 16, 2019 after Finance Committee with these members present:

Sean Fennell	Ryan Bubb for Jeff Rath
Dee Hall	Mark Labutis
Jeremy Blake	Jonathan Lang
Doug Marmie	

We wish to report:

 Ordinance No. 19-26 vacating a part of a sixteen and one-half foot wide alley and part of lots 136 and 149 of the original plat of the City of Newark, as recorded in plat book 2, page 4 of the licking county plat records; said alley is located south of Scheidler Street, between south 1st Street and south 2nd Street was considered.

Brian Morehead- this request came to us from the Licking County Commissioners Office. It is the alley that runs south from Scheidler Street between S 1st and S 2nd Street. I think I have given you a survey drawing that shows where the location is. All four of these have been sent out to Police and Fire and they have no objections to these.

Motion by Mr. Bubb to send to full Council, second by Mr. Labutis Motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

 Ordinance No. 19-27 vacating a twelve (12) foot wide alley as shown on the plat of the Wintermute addition, as recorded in plat book 3, page 121 of the Licking County plat records; said alley is located south of Steel Avenue, between South 29th Street and South 30th Street was considered.

Brian Morehead- this comes to us from a representative for MPW they have a business there on S 29th Street. Basically this alley splits their parking area where they store their semi-trucks and they want to be able to put some fencing up across that to secure the property better. **Motion by Mr. Bubb to send to full Council, second by Ms. Hall Motion passed by a vote of 7-0.**

3. Ordinance No. 19-28 vacating a sixteen and one-half (16.5) foot wide alley as shown on the plat of the town of Lockport, as recorded in plat book 2, page 100 of the Licking County plat records; said alley is located between 33 and 45 Union Street was considered.

Brian Morehead- this one was requested by Russ Auto Sales, he owns the property surrounding the alley. There was recently a house torn down at 33 Union St and they wish to expand their parking lot over into that area. They want to basically take ownership of that alley way that splits the property now.

Motion by Mr. Bubb to send to full Council, second by Mr. Marmie Motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

4. Ordinance No. 19-29 vacating a sixteen (16) foot wide alley as shown on the plat of Schaller's Country Club addition, as recorded in plat book 4, page 163 of the Licking County plat records; said alley is located east of North 32nd Street, South of 50 North 32nd Street was considered.

Brian Morehead- this one I am going to ask to be tabled, the requesting party did not return the petition yet, he told me it would be here today but it is not. I will probably be back here to the Street Committee with a couple more items so I ask that we hold that one for another two weeks.

Motion by Mr. Marmie to table for two weeks, second by Mr. Lang Motion passed by a vote of 7-0.

Sean Fennell, Chair